

DAVID SAGINASHVILI

contact@davidsaginashvili.com Tbilisi, TB

SUMMARY

Creative full-stack developer from Tbilisi, who loves coming up elegant solutions to tricky problems, whether it be UX centric or technical. My approach to product-building comprises creating consistency, combining core foundations with the newest technologies, and focusing on minute details, making the user experience significantly better.

SKILLS

JavaScript, Python, C#, React, REST, NodeJS, SCSS, HTML5, GraphQL, Sockets, Git, Firebase, MongoDB, AWS, Postman

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer | Gamalon 01/2019 - Current

- Worked on the new analytics platform, implementing core client functionality, optimizing the existing component structure to handle large data sets and duplicate computations, and implementing the database structure for the optimal user experience.
- Reviewed and analyzed pull requests daily, giving the team comprehensive feedback and possible solutions.
- Implemented the custom data scraping solutions for large data sets with a minimal performance overhead.

Full-stack Developer | Toptal 08/2018 - Current

- Working on existing freelance projects, dealing with different types of technology stacks, startups, larger companies, and individuals.

Full-stack Developer | Tripify - Tbilisi 09/2018 - 02/2019

- Implemented a travel planning drag-n-drop client solution, handling initialization, state updates, and various user-facing functionality.
- Improved the core functionality of the code-base by optimizing a component structure, identifying redundant operations, and utilizing modern app building patterns.

Full-stack Developer | Good Morning Georgia - Tbilisi 10/2017 - 12/2018

- Worked on a large social networking app, fully implementing features from wireframing stages to production code.
- Implemented and optimized Google's cloud platform functionality to support region-based queries and automated database management.
- Designed and built an API integration and front-end solution for two invoice managing services.

Front-end Developer | Freelance Work 06/2015 - 05/2017

- Designed, wireframed, and built various app templates and landing pages.
- Maintained and fixed different websites using Umbraco CMS.

EDUCATION

Ilia State University - Tbilisi, Georgia.

2015

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science